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Metro Transit Interactive Text Service
for Public Safety

Chad Loeffler, Manager, Transit Control Center
Transportation Committee
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Text to TCC

® Goals of Project
— Safety

* Increases ability for customers to report unsafe situations to
Transit Police

e Interactive two-way text messaging system allows passengers
to communicate discreetly without fear of retaliation

— Innovation

e This project moves beyond the TCC’s traditional means of
receiving messages via telephone and bus operator report

— Equity
e Using SMS ensures those without resources to purchase a smart
phone are able to communicate

2 @ MetroTransit

a service of the Metropolitan Council



.

Timeline

¢ 2017 Q2:

— Completed request for information to determine what is available
on the market

— Created RFP requirements and Proposal
e 2017 Q3:

— Recommendation committee selected vendor and notice to
proceed

e 2017 Q4:

— Implementation of two-way interactive texting via 10-digit phone
number and Metro Transit app

— Launch date: December 18, 2017
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Contacting Metro Transit via Text _
T Metro Iransit

Select Se

® SMS Text 612.900.0411 = e
— DbuUy lICKels Ct Rit

® Use Metro Transit app R . .. -
Today 652 A S\ Trip Tools Select Fa

| am on green line and person
is walking up and down aisle

. Go-To Card

using profanity, looks like he
needs help

@ Text for Safety

Thank you for contacting Metro
Transit. If this is an emergency
please call 911 if able.
Otherwise we will respond
momentarily.

@ Special Event Info

Can you tell me what train

number you're on? It should be
near the ceiling at the center or Create Account
on the wall at the front/back.

il Sign In

Car 225A Help

Can you describe the person?

What is their race, age, height? o M .
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Customer Outreach

® News Release
® Metro Transit Website
® Onboard Vehicle Placards

Feel unsafe, see something

suspicious or inappropriate?

TEXT FOR SAFETY’
612-900-0411

For all Emergencies CALL 9-1-1

*Messaging and data rates apply; refer to your wireless plan for more datails. T MEtrO-l-ra nSit
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Initial Response

* Transit Control received 25 text messages calls from customers for
the first 2 week period.

CALLS BY CATEGORY: DEC. 2017
Bus
B2

Non-public
safety
17%

Blue Line
21%
Facilities
25%

reen Line
29%

® Customer Feedback

— “I'really appreciate being able to connect with support and metro
transit police without having to call and jeopardize my physical
safety.” - 12/21/17 @ 8:55am

Green Line customer reporting male smoking onboard train
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Questions, Comments?

Chad Loeffler
Transit Control Center
612-349-7311
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